

LEARNER MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM GUIDELINE:

MANDATORY GRANT APPLICATION SKILLS DEVELOPMENT PROVIDER USER PROFILE

www.serviceseta.org.za



Table of Contents

Contents

INTRODUCTION	3
Skills Development Facilitator account registration	4
Link to LMIS: https://lmis.dedicated.co.za/lmis/Account/Login	4
Creating a new profile	4
Logging into and existing profile	11
Company Registration	13
Workplace Skills Plan and Annual Training Report submission	18
Employees	19
Interventions and Classes	22
Enrol Intervention Class	23
Training Completed and Planned	24
Applying for Extension Requests	26



INTRODUCTION

This guide has been developed by the Service SETA to guide skills development facilitators within the services industry to submit the Workplace Skills Plan, Annual Training Report, Pivotal Training report and Pivotal Training Plan on the Learner Management Information System (LMIS) and gain access to Mandatory Grant applications.

Please note the LMIS is not only limited to Mandatory Grant applications, but is utilise across the various SSETA units, please ensure for the purposes of this process your register/have registered as user type Skills Development Facilitator.

The LMIS has three phases for the submission of the Mandatory Grants application. Kindly ensure that all three phases have been completed and you have received an automated response form the LMIS confirming your Workplace Skills Plan and Annual Training Report submission has been successful.

The three phases on the LMIS are:

- The Pre-Application Phase:
 - Skills Development Facilitator Registration
 - Company Registration
- Application Phase:
 - Provincial Profile
 - Training Committee Details
 - Hard to fill Vacancies
 - Skills Gaps
- Submission Phase:
 - Employee Registration
 - Creation of Intervention
 - Creation of Class
 - Enrolment
 - Document upload
 - Submission



A. PRE – APPLICATION PHASE

Skills Development Facilitator account registration

Link to LMIS: <u>https://lmis.dedicated.co.za/lmis/Account/Login</u> The above link can be used to gain direct access to the LMIS login and registration page.

Creating a new profile

www.serviceseta.org.za



Home Login	
SETA Learner N	lanagement Information System
Login 🛋	
Please enter your user If you are not a register	name and the password. Ted user yet, please contact the <mark>LMIS HelpDesk</mark> for assistance.
Please provide logi	n details
	User Name:
	Password:
	User Type:
	Show Password?
	Login
If you have registered a	ilready but forgotten your password. Please Click here

- taken to the below registration screen.
- 2. The account must be created with the user type of "Skills Development Facilitator".
- 3. Enter a username (this needs to be unique), you will be prompted if the name is not available.
- 4. A password will also need to be created and confirmed.
- 5. Complete the reCAPTCHA image to confirm authenticity.
- 6. Click the "register" button.



egister User		
User Name:		
E-mail Address:		
User Type:	Skills Development Facilitator	
Password:		
Confirm password:		
Show Password(s)?:		
	I'm not a robot	
	Register	

- 7. Once registration is complete, an email will be received to your entered email address with an activation code.
- 8. Upon first login to the LMIS you will need to enter this activation code and proceed to activate the account.



7

LMIS registration information Inbox ×						
Services SETA Team <noreply@lmis.co.za> to WSPTEST2021</noreply@lmis.co.za>						
Dear User						
Your login details for the LMIS (when logging in using this password we suggest you copy and paste the password to avoid any errors):						
details for the LMIS and Activation Code to avoid errors.						
Login: WSP2021TEST						
Password: LMIS2021Test!						
Activation Code: eb91098d68fe42c3ac04ece1f1a033bb						
The LMIS can be accessed by clicking the following link: Click here to log in						
Kind Regards						
LMIS Admin Team						
Services SETA Team						
Information & Communications Technology						
Email: <u>helpdesk@serviceseta.org.za</u>						
Tel: +27 11 276 9600						
Website: <u>www.serviceseta.org.za</u>						

Account			
	User Name:	WSP2021TEST	
	E-mail Address:	WSPTEST2021@gmail.com	
	Activation Code:	eb91098d68fe42c3ac04ece1f1a033bb	
		Please wait	





- 9. The details of the Skills Development Facilitator must be entered into the SDF details screen below, these are the details of the individual completing the submission.
- 10. Click "Save" at the top or bottom of the screen to save the details and proceed.

				Mandatory Grants
	National ID:	•	select	ld Type:
			Id Type value is required	
Last Name:		Middle Name:		First Name:
0001-01-01	Date Of Birth:			Title:
select	Nationality:	•	select	Race:
select	Gender:	•	select	Home Language:
select	Socioeconomic Status:	•	select	Citizenship Status:
		~	select	Disability Status:
				act Details
	Postal Address:			Physical Address:
	House No./Complex Name:			House No./Complex Name:
	Street Name:			Street Name:
	>> Surburb:			Surburb:
	Town/City:			Town/City:
	Bastal Cada			Dentel Certer
	Postal Code:			Postal Code:
select	Province:	▼	select	Province:
		m	WSPTEST2021@gmail.com	E-mail:
				T -111-

11. Complete the next set of SDF details, questionnaire, and work details, once all fields are completed you can click "Save" to save the details to the LMIS system. You will be able to proceed to the company registration section once the SDF profile has been completed.



Administration 👻 Mandatory Grants 🛪	Ŧ			Log C
SDF DETAIL WSP SUMMARY				
Enter the details of the sdf. Click Save Back	on Save to save the changes that you have made. Click on Edit	to edit an already existing sdf reco	ord. Click on Back to return to the	person details screen.
SDF Name : Id Number :	WSP TEST 0006015000081		SDF Number:	
Hav	ve you been trained in the use of the SSETA sector specific Career Guide? Have you been on any of the SSETA SDF training?		Most Recent Year :	0
	How long have you been in the field of skills development? Years	0 🗘	Months:	0
	Have you submitted a WSP to SSETA before?		Most Recent Year:	0
	Are you a member of the ASDFSA?			
SDF EMPLOYER DETAILS				
	1 Are you working on behalf of a company of which you a	re not the owner?:		
	2 Are you working in your own	person capacity?:		
Work Phone No:		Company Name:		
Contact First Name(s):		Company Address Line 1:		
Contact Last Name :		Address Line 2:		
Contact Phone No:		Address Line 3:		
		Postal Code :		
	Supported Browsers : 😂 🖉 🤌 Somered by Ciber 🤅	© 2020 All rights reserved. GECTI	GO Single Domain SSL	

*Once the information has been successfully completed and saved, a message indicating the data is saved successfully and the information can be viewed.

www.serviceseta.org.za



,	Administration 👻 Mandatory Grants 👻	Log C
		Logged on as: WSP2021TESTUser Type: Skills Development Facili
	Record saved successfully.	x
	Skills Development Facilitator Details	
	SDF DETAIL WSP SUMMARY	
	Enter the details of the sdf. Click on Save to save the changes that you have made. Click on Edit to Edit Company Registration + Back	edit an already existing sdf record. Click on Back to return to the person details screen.
	SDF Name: WSP TEST Id Number: 0006015000081	SDF Number: SDF024970
	Have you been trained in the use of the SSETA sector specific Career Guide?: N	
	Have you been on any of the SSETA SDF training?: N	Most Recent Year: 0
	How long have you been in the field of skills development? Years: 10	Months: 6
	Have you submitted a WSP to SSETA before?: Y	Most Recent Year: 2015
	Are you a member of the ASDFSA?: N	
	SDF EMPLOYER DETAILS	
	1 Are you working on behalf of a company of which you are n	ot the owner?: Y
	2 Are you working in your own per	OR: son capacity?: N
	Supported Browsers : 🗲 🖉 🕗 🌚 🛛 Powered by Ciber 🛚 20	20 All rights reserved. SECTIGO Single Domain SSL

12. The WSP Summary page is a list of all WSP ATR registration the SDF has engaged, once the details of a company have been saved on main company details, they will appear here where the submission can be proceeded with. The companies will no longer appear in company registration if the company is already linked (companies are automatically delinked at the end of each submission period).



Administration Mandatory Grants	Log C					
Record saved successfully.						
WSP Summary						
SDF DETAIL WSP SUMMARY						
Company Registration + • Pre-Application - SDF Registration and Company Profile • Application - Company Additional Information • Submitted - WSP and ATR Information Submitted The grid below details all of the wsps linked to the sdf. Note that you are able to sort and filter the records in the grid						
Financial Year 🚖 SDL Number 🚖 WSP Status 🜩						
	No items to display					
Supported Browsers : 🎜 🖉 🕲 🎯 🛛 Powered by Ciber © 2020 All rights reserved. 🗧 🗲 🧲 🗲	GO Single Domain SSL					

Logging into and existing profile

- 13. If an SDF LMIS profile has been created in the past, then the profile can be logged into for the submission.
- 14. If any details of the SDF have changed then they can use the "Edit" button to update the information and "Save" to confirm the new data once completed. Note if a new SDF has been appointed then a new profile for the SDF should be created.
- 15. If the profile has become inactive then an email with the username and email address of the profile should be sent to lmishelpdesk@serviceseta.org.za requesting the account be activated, a notification will be received once this is complete.



Dome Login System Login Please enter your username If you are not a registered u	e and the passwor ser yet, please co	rd. Intact the LMIS HelpDesk for assistance.
Please provide login det	ails User Name: Password:	WSP2021TEST
	User Type:	Skills Development Facilitator
If you have registered alread	dy but forgotten	your password. Please Click here



Company Registration

- 16. When the SDF is ready to link an SDL number to their profile for submission purposes, the "Company Registration" button available on the SDF details page and the WSP summary page, this will take you to the Main Company Details page.
- 17. Company registration will request for a SDL number to be entered, or a non-levy paying company registration to be completed (using the company's registration number and details).
- 18. Once the SDL number is entered or Non-levy paying registration completed, the main company details page should auto populate with the company name and trading name, and any other details available from the SSETA database and previous submission information, this should be updated and saved if the details are incorrect. Where details are incurred that cannot be edited (such as company name) a request will need to be made to the SSETA to have these amended.
- 19. Contact information, banking details, and number of staff need to be inputted, as well as the completed declaration document (available on the SSETA website <u>LINK</u>) once the details are completed in full the SDF can save the details, and this will add the company to the SDF's profile
- 20. Once the main company details are saved, the company will no longer be able to be accessed using the company registration function, but will be added to the WSP Summary page, were the option to continue with the submission is available.



Administration 👻	Mandatory Grants	-				Log Of
					Logged on as: WSP2021TE	STUser Type: Skills Development Facilit
Main Company I	Details					
MAIN COMPANY	PROVINCIAL PRO	OFILE TRAINING COMMITTEE	HARD TO FILL VACANCIES SKILLS	GAPS SUBMIT APPLICATION		
			WSP and ATR Submis	sion for 2021 / 2022		
Enter the deta	ails of your compan	y. Click on Save to save the c	hanges that you have made. Click or	n Edit to edit an already existin	g wsp. Click on Back to return to t	he sdf screen.
Save Bac	ck Add New Com	pany		Next Page >>	<< Previous WSP Next WSP >> \$	Search Non Levy Paying Member
	SDL Number:	Search for Search	Trading Name :			
	Company Reg No.:		Company Name :			
In which Indus	stry is this company					
	involved?:					
What is the m	company * :					
						.:
Training Done	e Previous Financial (Year ?:	Yes	No No			
А	oppointment Letter:	SELECT FILES				
Company Bar	nking Details					
в	ank Account Holder:		Bank Name :	•	Account Type :	•
	Pank Account No :		Dank Dranch Codo	·	Dank Dranch Namo	
	Dank Account No.:		Bank Branch Code:		Bank Branch Name:	



B. APPLICATION PHASE

- 21. The remaining 5 tabs will be unlocked once the main company details are saved, these need to be completed for the registration phase of the Mandatory Grant submission to be completed.
- 22. The Provincial profile is a list of physical offices of the company being submitted, the sum of employees represented per office must be equal to the "Total Employees" reported on the main company details page.
- 23. Once the contact details, number of staff and province has been selected, the "Add" button should be clicked, to save each entry in the table below.

Provincia	Provincial Profile								
MAIN CO	MPANY PR	OVINCIAL PROFILE	TRAINING COMMITTEE	HARD TO FILL VACANCIES	SKILLS GAPS	SUBMIT APPLICATION			
Provi	ncial Profile	•						0	
		Province * :	/pe and/or select		•	Total Staff * :	0	No of Branches *: 1 🜲	
	Bra	anch Name * :			Con	tact Number of Branch * :			
								<< Previous Page Next Page >>	
		SDL No	- Province	Total Number	r of Staff 🛛 🛨	Number of Branches	= Branch Name	= Branch Contact No	

- 24. If the company has reported more than 49 total employees on main company details, a **Training Committee** should be represented on the training committee page below.
- 25. Any committee that is involved in the skills development of employees in the organisation can be used, if the meetings can be evidenced. These members details are captured on the below page, each entry must be added using the "add" button and the committee members details will be saved to the table.



raining Committ	ee										
MAIN COMPANY		FILE TRAINING COMMITTEE	HARD TO FILL VACANCIES	SKILLS GAPS	SUBMIT APPLICATION						
			WSP and AT	FR Submission for	2020 / 2021						
If your compa	ny has more tha	n 50 employees this sectio	n must be completed. Ple	ase note at lea	st 4 training commitee	e members should be provided to formulate a quorum					
	Constituency * :	tuno and/or solect			Title * •						
	Eirot Namos A	type and/or select		•	Surnamo & L						
	riist names .				Sumame .	•					
<< Previous Page Next Page >>											
	Title	=	First Names	÷	Surname	- Constituency -					
						~					

- 26. The Hard To Fill Vacancies (HTFV) and Skills Gaps are part of DHET's Workplace Skills Survey. The section requires employers to provide the HTFV by the 6-digit OFO occupation titles.
- 27. The drop-down menu contains all active OFO codes (2017), the 6-digit number can be typed into the field and the options match will be searched in the list of codes.
- 28. Each OFO code match a HTFV should be saved before the next is selected, these will appear in a list once saved below the search field.

Hard 1	Fo Fill Vacar	ncies						
MAIN	COMPANY	PROVINCIAL PRO	OFILE	TRAINING COMMITTEE	HARD TO FILL VACANCIES	SKILLS GAPS	SUBMIT APPLICATION	
					TRAINING PROVISION FOR TH	E PERIOD From 1-4	pril-2019 To 31-March-2020	
Har app	d to fill vacan licable?:	cies not	\checkmark					
Ha Thi	rd to Fill va s section r	acancies are va equires the res	cancie sponde	s that take longer tha nt to provide reasons	n 6 months to fill s why <i>Hard-To-Fill-Vacanc</i>	ies (HTFV) are i	not applicable	
	Reason w	hy not applicable :						
-								<< Previous Page Next Page >>
					Reason			Ŧ
					No Vacancies Available			^

29. A skills gap refers to skills that an employee does not have to carry out job tasks competently. It also referred to as "top-up" skills. This section requires the employer to provide information on Skills Gaps of employees.



30. The Skills Gaps page requires the SDF to select the major OFO code group that the skills gaps exist in, and then a critical skills group of the skill gap identified. The critical skills list is based on the skills group selected. A reason from the pre-set "reason for skills gap" must also be selected and the data set saved, once it is saved it will appear in the window below, and additional skills gaps can be identified.

kills Gaps								
	PROVINCIAL PI	ROFILE	TRAINING COMMITTEE	HARD TO FILL VACANCIE	S SKILLS GAPS	SUBMIT APPLICATION		
				TRAINING PROVISION FOR	THE PERIOD From 1	April-2019 To 31-March-2020		
This section r	requires the r	esponde	ent to provide informa	tion on SKILLS GAPS	of employees			
	OFO Major *							
	OFO Major	•typ	e and/or select					•
Crit	ical Skill Group *	:		•	Critic	al Skill * :		•
Reaso	on for skills gap *	:						
							<< Previous Page	Next Page >>
		OFO Majo	or	- Critical	Skill	Ŧ	Skills Gap Reason(s)	Ŧ
								<u>^</u>

- 31. The final step of Registration Phase to proceed with the submission of WSP and ATR is to confirm the previous information, a summary of the pages is listed on the Submit Application.
- 32. Once all pages indicate a "Y" (Training committee profile can be N if the total employees stated was less than 50). To proceed to complete the WSP and ATR data the "Submit Application" button must be pressed, this prompt the user to confirm they would like to move to the WSP / ATR submission page as the registration information can not be updated past this point.



ubmit Applicatio	n							
MAIN COMPANY	PROVINCIAL PROFILE	TRAINING COMMITTEE	HARD TO FILL VACANCIES	SKILLS GAPS	SUBMIT APPLICATION			
			WSP and A	ATR Submission fo	or 2020 / 2021			
		All s Please note ti Each main company must b	ections must be completed be hat once you have submitted th e submitted separately and a s	fore you can print le WSP/ATR you m separate Declarati	and submit the verificatior ay not change the values v on and Verification docume	n document. within these screens. ent must be forwarded to th	ie SETA	
Main company o SDF profile com	details completed					Y Y		
Provincial profil Training commi	le added ttee profile added					Y N		
Hard To Fill Vaca Skills Gaps Con	ancies completed npleted					Y Y		
							<< Previous Page WSF	P and ATR

C. SUBMISSION PHASE

Workplace Skills Plan and Annual Training Report submission

There are 3 steps to completing the Workplace Skills Plan and Annual Training Report data.

- loading and employee profile (list of all employees in the organisation listed by demographic and OFO code data),
- an intervention profile and class creation (list of all training interventions completed, and planned)
- and lastly to link the employees listed from the employee profile to the relevant training captured in the intervention profile.

These are linked and given a status to demarcate them to the WSP or the ATR.



Employees

All employees within the organisation, including any external parties tht will be reported on the ATR or WSP will need to be captured.

WSP/ATR Employees									
EMPLOYEES INTERVENTIONS T	RAINING COMPLETED AND PLANNE	ED DOCUMENTS S	UBMIT						
			WSP and ATR Sub	mission for 2021 / 2022					
Add New Employee Copy	From Last Year Import From	Excel Delete All En	nployees Log File	Back				Export	
The grid below details all of the e Note that you are able to sort an	The grid below details all of the employees considered in the WSP/ATR for Note that you are able to sort and filter the records in the grid								
	SDL Number 🚊	Employee No.	ID Туре 🚊	Employee ID No. 🚊	First Name	Middle Name 🚊	Surname 🚊	Gender	
VIEW								^	

There are various ways to load the employee details:

1. Add new employee

This will open a window prompting the user to capture all required infomartion on each employee/beneficiary. All infomration needs to be completed accurately as per the individuals detials. Once the information has been inputted, clicking save will add the data to the employee page, and options to view (open the information for editing) or delete the reocrd is available. Should any required information be ommitted or is not in line with the required options an error will be displayed and will not be saved until corrected.



Employee No.:						
ID Type:	type and/or select	-	ID No.:			
First Name :			Middle Name :		Last Name :	
Birth Date :	0001-01-01	Ö	Gender:	- type and/or select 👻	Equity:	- type and/or select
Disability Status :	type and/or select		-	Citizenship Status:	- type and/or select	
Municipality:	- type and/or select					
Highest Qualification Type :	- type and/or select		*	Highest Qualification Title:		
Employment Type:	- type and/or select	-	Employment Status:	type and/or select	Job Title:	
OFO:	type and/or select					
Create Date :	0001-01-01	÷			Last Update Date :	
Create User:					Last Update User:	

2. Copy From Last Year

This option is only avaiable for organisations that have completed the previous years submission on the LMIS. Selecting this will pull all previous employee data submitted to your current submission. Should any individuals detials need to be amended the view option can be selected and edited before being saved and updated. Details that are no longer required can be deleted, and any new entries can be added using the Add New Employee option.

3. Import from Excel

An excel template exists on the SSETA website (Employers -> Mandatory Grants -> Documents) that ca be populated with all employee data and loaded into the LMIS. By selecting Import From Excel an window will appear prompting the user to select the completed document to be loaded. Please note the that only data that is fully compliant with the requirements of the system will be imported, any errors will automatically be regected and the template will need to be editted and saved before importing again. Once a document has been imported a Log File will be generated that can be downloaded (green button) this will list which lines of data have errors preventing import, and what colum the error exists on for the user to correct.



LMIS - Up	load	WSP From Excel File				
		Excel File: Browse No file select	ed.			
📦 File Upload						Х
$\leftarrow \rightarrow \sim \uparrow$	> This	PC > Desktop > 2021 > New folder	~ Ü	Search New folder		٩
Organize New	folder			• •		?
🧢 This PC	^	Name	Date modified	Туре	Size	
👆 3D Objects		Copy of Documents_WSP_ATR_Employee	03/03/2021 10:56	Microsoft Excel 97		30 KB
늘 Desktop		Copy of OFO & Qualification Spreedshee	03/02/2021 15:34	Microsoft Excel W		48 KB
📔 Documents						
🐌 Downloads	~	<				>
File	e name	e:	~	All Supported Types (*.	xlsx;*.xls) ~
				Open	Cancel	
					_	

Any options provided on the excel template need to be used, only fields indicated as text fields are not limitted to the preselected options.

Delete All Employees, this option can be selected in order to clear all employee data from the submission.



Interventions and Classes

Interve	ntions													
EMPLO		NTERVENTIONS	TRAINING COMPLE	TED AND PLAN	NED DOCUMENTS	SUBMIT								
									WSP and ATR Submiss	ion for 2021 / 2022				
	Add Interve	ntion Delete	All Interventions	Create New	Class					Downloa	d Addendum	С		Export
Th	ne grid belo ote that you	ow details all of tr are able to sort	ne interventions con and filter the record:	sidered in the s in the grid	WSP/ATR for L2707	84244 - HESSCO	N PTY LTD.							
			SDL Number	÷	Intervention No. ਵ	Title		Ŧ	Intervention Type ਵ	Level	= Band	Level \Xi	Cost	
	VIEW	DELETE	L270784244		1	Excel			Work-based only	Entry Level	Undef	ned	R10,00	
	VIEW	DELETE	L270784244		2	Word			Institution-based th	Entry Level	NQF L	evel 1	R5,000	
													~	
<	(>	
(1 ())										1 -	2 of 2 items	
Inte	rvention Cl	lasses												
				Class Name	-	Intervention N	lo. 🚖	Title					÷	
	DELETE	ENROL CLAS	SS	1		1		Excel					^	

- 1. Click Interventions, select an option for the intervention (WSP or ATR) and complete the required information
- 2. Create a new Intervention and save it
- 3. Click to Create New Class
- 4. Choose the intervention from the list of interventions that have been added (via the WSP and ATR options)
- 5. Choose a name for the class (can use the same as the intervention name it is relating to)
- 6. Intervention Status will be Planned if WSP only and Achieved and Enrolled for ATR
- 7. Click Save and the list of classes should be listed at the bottom of the screen (under the intervention capturing window)



LMIS - Capture WSP Intervention									
	OWSP								
Intervention No.:			Intervention Title :						
Band Level:	type and/or select	Ŧ	Intervention Type :	type and/or select					-
Intervention Level:	type and/or select	Ŧ	Intervention Cost:	0		SAQA ID.:			
Invoice No.:			No. of staff that received the training :	0 \$	D	uration of training(Days):	0		*
Accreditation No.:			Training Provider:						
ETQE:	type and/or select								-
Offered Externally ?:			PIVOTAL ?:			Apply Discretionary ?:			
Supporting Documents :	SELECT FILES								
Create Date :	0001-01-01					Last Update Date :			
Create User :						Last Update User:			
								Save	Cancel
			Document Name		-	Verified	Ŧ	Remediation	Ŧ

Enrol Intervention Class

LMIS - Create New Intervention Class					
Class Name :			Intervention :	type and/or select	-
Appointment Section :	type and/or select		Intervention Status:	type and/or select	· · ·
Learning Mode :	type and/or select	•			
Start Date :	0001-01-01		End Date :	0001-01-01	Ξ.
Create Date :	2021-03-05		Last Update Date :		
Create User:	WSP2021TEST		Last Update User:		
					Save Cancel

- 8. Scroll down and click Enrol Class, a window should open with information on the intervention and the list of all employees added on the employee page
- Select the employee/s that have attended the training (ATR) or will attend the training (WSP) the status should be automatically given from which option the intervention was added using (WSP or ATR)



10. Employee will be loaded and appear on the Employee intervention page for information purposes, the number on the submit page summary should also increase as the employees are linked to training.

Training Completed and Planned

1. The training completed ad planned page is where you can see the employees that have been linked to which interventions and whether they are part of the WSP or ATR. The information can not be edited on this tab, the data can be exported to excel using the "Export" option.

Trai	ning Completed and Planned									
EN	IPLOYEES INTERVENTIONS T	RAINING COMPLETED AND	PLANNED DOCUMEN	TS SUBMIT						
					WSP and ATR Sub	mission for 2021 / 2022				
	Add New Employee Intervention	Delete All Employ	ee Interventions							Export
	The grid below details all of the	employees interventions	s considered in the WSP	/ATR fo						
	Note that you are able to sort ar	nd filter the records in th	e grid							
		Employee ID No. \Xi	Intervention No. \Xi	Title =	Start Date 😑	End Date \Xi	Intervention Status ਵ	Learning Mode \Xi	Appointment Se	
	VIEW DELETE								^	
	VIEW DELETE									

- 2. Before the submission can be completed, the verification **Documents** for banking details (either a cancelled cheque or formal bank account confirmation letter must be loaded to the documents page. The document type must be selected from the list (Bank confirmation, declaration document, or Proof of Expenditure) and select the relevant document from the location on the SDF's computer using the "select file" option
- 3. The relevant documents should be saved to the correct document types, and these will appear in the list below once they are added successfully.



Documents							
EMPLOYEES							
			W	SP and ATR Submission for 2021 / 2022			
	Document Type *	type and/or select					
	File Name						
	Comments	Banking verification(Cancelled Cheque or Signed St Declaration and Verification Document	tamped	bank letter)			
						1	
Download I	Declaration and Verifica	tion Document					Add Document
		Document Type	÷	File Name	Verified T	Remediation	Ŧ
DEL	ETE	Declaration and Verification Document		meeting 25 januay 2021.docx			^
DEL	ETE	Banking verification(Cancelled Cheque or Signed Stamped b	ban	Documents_ Declaration_and_Verification_2020_2021.pdf			

- If all WSP and ATR data has been loaded and the 3 documents have been saved the SDF can proceeds to the Submit page. This gives a brief summary of the employees, interventions and the WSP / ATR entries
- 5. The draft WSP/ATR report can be printed from the "Print WSP and ATR" button on the page.
- 6. If all data is in order and no amendments need to be made, the SDF can confirm the submission by clicking the "Submit" button, a prompt will appear requesting the SDF to confirm the submission again, as no information can be edited from this point.
- 7. An email addressed to the SDF, including the SDL number will be automatically sent to the SDF to confirm the SSETA has received the submission.

Submit										
EMPLOYEES			DOCUMENTS SUBMIT							
WSP for the period From 5-November-2020 To 6-November-2020 / ATR for the period From 5-November-2019 To 6-November-2019 And Pivotal Training Plan for the period From 5-November-2020 To 6-November-2020 / Pivotal Training Report for the period From 5-November-2019 To 6-November-2019 SDL Number: All sections must be completed before you can submit. Note that Once you Submit, changes cannot be made to this data.										
No of employ No of interve No of employ No of employ	yees * entions * yees training achiev yees training planne	ed/enrolled * d *		1 2 1 1						
Print Draft \	WSP and ATR	Submit Fina	al WSP and ATR							



Applying for Extension Requests

- All late submission applications must be submitted online via the LMIS
- In order to access the extension request tab the company must register their SDF and company details
- Applications for an extension is subject to approval by the SSETA Accounting Authority
- All applications must be submitted on or before 30 April
- approved extension may not exceed one month from the deadline date (Extension Deadline 31 May)

S	OF DETAIL	WSP SUMMARY								
	Company Registration + • Pre-Application - SDF Registration and Company Profile • Application - Company Additional Information • Submitted - WSP and ATR Information Submitted									
	The grid below details all of the wsps linked to the sdf. Note that you are able to sort and filter the records in the grid									
	Financial	Year =	SDL Number =	WSP Status						
	2021				PROCEED WITH WSP/ATR SUBMISSION	LOG FILE	REQUEST WSP EXTENSION			

- 1. Navigate to the WSP Summary Page
- 2. After the Main company details have been saved and the company appears here, the Request WSP Extension option will appear on the far-right hand side of the option menu
- 3. Click this option to open the Extension request window below



WSP Extension Companies													Export	Search
SDL Number:			•		Trading N	lame:								
				c	Company Reg	g No.:					WSP Year:	2021		Ŧ
Motivation:														
Authorization Letter:	SELECT	FILES												
														Add
		SDL Number	Ŧ	Company Name	Ŧ	Trading Name	Ŧ	Company Re	g No. \Xi	WSP Year	Ŧ	Status	Ŧ	М
			Sorry, no wsp extensions data found for							^				
								the specified cr	iteria.					

- 4. The company details (SDL Number, Registration number, training name) should appear in the window
- 5. Type in a motivation for why the extension is needed in the motivation window
- 6. In the authorisation letter section, a formal extension request letter, on a company letter head (of the applicant) and signed should be uploaded.
- 7. Click the "Add" button to request an extension for this company with the loaded details, and the request should appear in the table below the "Add" button